From: Leslie E Fuerschbach

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 9:30 AM

To: CCRNotify; Umair Hassan

Cc: Brian D Newton; Sam McDonald

Subject: CN 600126767 RN100214287 Pirkey Power Plant EBAP SSLS above GWPS
Attachments: PK-EBAP-StatisticallySignificantConstituentGWPSNoticeTX-10172023.pdf
Mr. Hassan,

Please see attached notices of Statistically Significant Levels (SSLs) above the Groundwater Protection
Standard (GWPS).

Thanks,
@%ﬁgg&%ﬁ LESLIE E FUERSCHBACH | ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER
PP LEFUERSCHBACH@AEP.COM | D:318.673.2744

502 N ALLEN AVE, SHREVEPORT, LA 71101-2669
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RN100214287

Registration No.
CCR104

Notice of Statistically Significant Levels (SSLs) above the
Groundwater Protection Standard (GWPS)

CCR Unit — East Bottom Ash Pond (WMU 005)

As required by 30 TAC 352.951 (d), this is a notification that on October 8, 2023,
lithium and cobalt were detected at SSLs above the GWPSs. This notification serves as
the written 14 day notification to the TCEQ Executive Director.

In accordance with 30 TAC 352.951(e), the Pirkey Power Plant intends to make an
alternative source demonstration. An alternative source demonstration report will be
prepared and certified in accordance with 30 TAC 352.4 and submitted to TCEQ’s
Executive Director for review within 90 days of the SSL determination.
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